
   

            

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  December 7, 2017 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Official Visitor Guide RFP-4306-16-SH 
 
Interested parties responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following information: 
 
Question 1:  Will there be any spot gloss on covers?  Please specify desired process, Spot UV 
or Spot Varnish on cover.  Would inside cover be spot as well? 
Response:  There will be no spot gloss on covers nor the inside.  A spot varnish will be required 
if the matte text paper is selected for the cover. 

 
Question 2:  In regard to 2.44 and keeping jobs in Colorado Act, since I am in Arizona how do 
I go about a waiver from the city?  Any direction on this would be much appreciated. 
Response:  The Keep Jobs in Colorado Act applies to public works projects only.  A public 
works project is defined in Section 2.44.1.  It does not apply to this solicitation so you can 
disregard the text. 

 
Question 3:  The bid mentioned that electronic submissions on Rocky Mountain e-Purchasing 
System is the only format. I did notice that the only way to submit bids is by purchasing a 
subscription.  Is there a way to submit without subscribing? 
Response:  The Rocky Mountain Bid System allows for paying and free registrations. You don’t 
have to pay, just follow the instructions for free registration.  If you have any problems, call the 
800 number listed in the solicitation (800-835-4603). 

 
Question 4:  In regard to the ink options (4.2.2), it is stating that the ink is 4 color plus spot 
varnish, is that throughout the whole piece or is it just spot varnish on the cover and regular 4/4 
on the text? 
Response:  Spot varnish will be required on the cover and on some inside pages. 
 
Question 5:  If we are pricing a matte sheet you want us to also price out a spot varnish 
throughout? 
Response:  The cover front and back will have varnish.  Inside pages will have varnish on all 
photos.  Approximately 2/3 of the inside pages will have photos. 

 
 
 

 



   

 
 
 
 
 
Question 6:  In reviewing this RFP, it seems this is just for the printing, not the Design of this 
guide? 
Response:  That is correct.  This solicitation is bulk printing services as described in the RFP 
document.  The contracted advertising agency supplies the printer with all the preparation 
artwork.  This information is found in Section 4.1 of the solicitation document. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject solicitation remain the same. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Susan Hyatt, Purchasing Division 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   


